P.S.C.MO.	No. 1		
Cancelling	P.S.C.MO.	No.	

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

 $\lambda \sim 10^{-10} \, \mathrm{erg}^{-1}$ Public Jaly be Commission

TARIFF FOR INTEREXCHANGE SERVICES TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TELEPHONE TARIFF

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

FIED

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

Name

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. ____ CANCELS 2ND REVISED SHEET NO. 2

3RD REVISED SHEET NO. 2

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

CHECK SHEET

DEC 21 1992

Sheets 1 through 43 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). To original COMM. and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

SHEET	REVISION	
1	ORIGINAL	•
2	3RD*	
2.1	2ND*	
3	1ST	
4	2ND	
4.1	2ND*	
5	ORIGINAL	
6	ORIGINAL	
7	ORIGINAL	
8	ORIGINAL	
9	ORIGINAL	
10	ORIGINAL	
11	ORIGINAL	
12	ORIGINAL	
13	ORIGINAL	CANCELLED
14	ORIGINAL	CANCELLED
15	ORIGINAL	
16	ORIGINAL	MAR 1 0 2005
17	ORIGINAL	
18	ORIGINAL	BVTD-2005-0255
19	1ST	Public Service Commission MISSOURI
20	ORIGINAL	MISSOURI
21	ORIGINAL	
22	1ST	
23	ORIGINAL	
24	ORIGINAL	
25	2ND	
26	1ST	
27	ORIGINAL	CH EA
28	ORIGINAL	FILED
29	ORIGINAL	
30	1ST	JAN 291993
		- - · · ·

* - Asterisk indicates most recent tariff changes MC. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

JAN 2 9 1993

Date of Issue: December 17, 1992

Effective Date January 25 1993

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 2ND REVISED SHEET NO. 2 CANCELS 1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 2

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEC 1 1992

CHECK SHEET

MISSOURI

Sheets 1 through 42 inclusive of this tariff are reference Cashorsion the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

SHEET	REVISION	
1 2 2.1 3 4 4.1 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	ORIGINAL 2ND* 1ST* 1ST 2ND* 1ST* ORIGINAL	JAN 20 1992 BY BNR.S 2 Public Service Commission MISSOURI
25 26 27 28	2ND* 1ST* ORIGINAL ORIGINAL	
29 30	ORIGINAL 1ST	DEC 3 0 1992

* - Asterisk indicates most recent tariff changes Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

Effective Date:

DEC 3 0 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name Title of Officer Address

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. ____ CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 2

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

CHECK SHEET

Sheets 1 through 41 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

SHEET	REVISION	
SHEEL	REVISION	RECEIVED
	·	43 ml m
1	ORIGINAL	FEB 21 1992
2	1ST*	
2.1	ORIGINAL*	MISSCURI
3	1ST*	Public Service Commission
4	1ST*	
4.1	ORIGINAL*	
5	ORIGINAL	
6	ORIGINAL	
7	ORIGINAL	
8	ORIGINAL	ı
9	ORIGINAL	CANOMILE
10	ORIGINAL	CANCELLED
11	ORIGINAL	
12	ORIGINAL	DEC 30 1992
13	ORIGINAL	BY 2 ma R.S. = 2
14	ORIGINAL	BY 2. 11.3.
15	ORIGINAL	Public Service Commission
16	ORIGINAL	MISSOURI
17	ORIGINAL	W-5090111
18	ORIGINAL	
19	1ST*	
20	ORIGINAL	
21	ORIGINAL	
22	1ST*	
23	ORIGINAL	
24	ORIGINAL	
25	1ST*	FILED
26	ORIGINAL	rileu
27	ORIGINAL	
28	ORIGINAL	MAR 221992
29	ORIGINAL	
30	1ST*	MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

* - Asterisk indicates most recent tariff changes

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992 Effective Date: March 22, 1992 Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Name Title of Officer Address

P.S.C.MO.	No. 1		
Cancelling	P.S.C.MO.	No.	 _

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

<u> 120 21 1900 </u>

CHECK SHEET

Sheets 1 through 30 inclusive of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this page.

SHEET	REVISION	
1	ORIGINAL CANCELLED	
2	ORIGINAL	
3	OBTGINAT MAR 22 1992	
4	ORIGINAL BY LOTRS # 2	
5	ORIGINAL BY 10/1/3	
6	ORIGINAL DIC Service Commission	1
7	ORIGINAL MISSOUR!	
, 8		
9	ORIGINAL	
10	ORIGINAL	
11	ORIGINAL	
· -	ORIGINAL	
12	ORIGINAL	
13	ORIGINAL	
14	ORIGINAL	
15	ORIGINAL	
16	ORIGINAL	
17	ORIGINAL	
18	ORIGINAL	
19	ORIGINAL	
20	ORIGINAL	
21	ORIGINAL	
22	ORIGINAL	
23	ORIGINAL	
24	ORIGINAL	
25	ORIGINAL	
26	ORIGINAL	
27	ORIGINAL	
28	ORIGINAL	
29	ORIGINAL TO FEE	
30	ORIGINAL FILED	

JAN 24 1991 9-1 - 14 Public Salvice Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,
Name

General Counsel
Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 2ND REVISED SHEET NO. 2.1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. ____ CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 2.1

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

		
CHECK SHEET	(Continued)	RECEIVED
	REVISION	DEC 21 1992
	1ST	MISSOURI
	ORIGINAL	Public Service Commission
	1ST	LABITC 26t AICE COULTURS SOL
	ORIGINAL	
	ORIGINAL*	
	CHECK SHEET	1ST ORIGINAL 1ST ORIGINAL

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

FILED

* - Asterisk indicates most recent tariff changes

JAN 29 1993

MC. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: December 17, 1992

Effective Date:

JAN 2 9 1993

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2.1

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 2.1

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

	CHECK SHEET	(Continued)	RECEIVED
SHEET		REVISION	DEC 1 1992
31 .		1ST*	MISSOURI
32		ORIGINAL	Public Service Commission
33		1ST*	Lapire Service Commission
34		ORIGINAL	
35		ORIGINAL	
36		ORIGINAL	
37		ORIGINAL	
38		ORIGINAL	
39		ORIGINAL	
40		ORIGINAL	
41		ORIGINAL	
42		ORIGINAL*	

CANCELLED

JAN 29 1992_ BY 2 R.S. 2.1 **Public Service Commission** MISSOURI

FILED

* - Asterisk indicates most recent tariff changes

DEC 3 0 1992

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

Effective Date: December 24, 1992

DEC 3 0 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 2.1

P.S.C.MO. No. 1
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

	CHECK SHEET (Continued)	RECEIVED
SHEET	REVISION	FEB 21 1992
31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41	ORIGINAL*	MISSOURI Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

DEC 30 1992

BY Lot R.S 2.1

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

* - Asterisk indicates most recent tariff changes

Date of Issue: February 22, 1992 Effective Date: March 22, 1992

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 3 CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

EED OF 1000

	WI TOUC	
TABLE OF CONTENTS	MISSOURI Public Service Commissi	on
Check Sheet		Ψ.,
Table of Contents	3-4	
Application of Tariff	4.1 (1	M)
Explanation of Symbols	5	
Tariff Format Information	5-6	
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations .	7	
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations	8	
Undertaking of the Company Limitations Liabilities Interruption of Service Restoration of Service Termination, Denial, or Suspension of Service by Carrier Termination by Customer Payment and Billing Deposits Advance Payments Taxes Check Return Charge Billing Increments	8 9	

CANCELLED

FILED

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

THE LITTER

DEC 21 1990

TABLE OF CONTENTS

IMESCUTI Propo Sance Commission

Check Sheet	2
Table of Contents	4
Application of Tariff MAR 22.1992 4	
Explanation of Symbols	
Tariff Format Information MISSOUR 5-	6
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations	
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations	
Undertaking of the Company 8	
Limitations	
Liabilities	
Interruption of Service	
Restoration of Service	
Termination, Denial, or Suspension	
of Service by Carrier	
Termination by Customer	
Payment and Billing	
Deposits	
Advance Payments	
Taxes	
Check Return Charge	
Billing Increments	

FILED

JAN 24 1991 **91 - 14**

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: DEC 24 1991

Date Effective:

JAN 2 4 1991

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Contin	DEC 1 1992
Section 3 - Description of Service	MISSOURI Public Service Commission
posterior and analysis analysis and analysis analysis and analysis	
Timing of Calls	18
Calculation of Distance	19
Definition of Time Periods	21
Service Offerings	
Directory Assistance	
Directory Assistance	
Section 4 - Rates and Charges	23
beeting and charges	
TNC-MTS-A Description	23
TNC-MTS-A Rates	24
SDN Super Pro Plus Description	25
SDN Super Pro Plus Rates	
TNC Super Pro Plus Description	26
TNC Super Pro Plus Rates	
Super T Description	27
Super T Rates	
Telenational Communications Travel Car	
Telenational Communications Travel Car	
Telenational Super Pro Plus 800 Descri	
Telenational Super Pro Plus 800 Rates	
Telenational Advantage One Description	
Telenational Advantage One Rates	32
Deleted	22
Deleted	
🕥 Telenational Advantage Plus Description	on 34
Telenational Advantage Plus Description of Telenational Advantage Plus Rates .	34
Telenational Advantage Plus Travel Care Telenational Advantage Plus Travel Care Descript	rd Description . 35
E Telenational Advantage Plus Travel Car	rd Rates 35
ン 以る訳elenational Advantage Extra Descript	ion 36
~ ∩∨=Telenational Advantage Extra Rates .	36
. 'V Gometenational Advantage Extra Travel Ca	ard Description . 3/
Telenational Advantage Extra Travel Co	ard Rates

DEC 3 0 1992

Dublic Service Commission

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

Effective Date: DEC 3 0 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Title of Officer

P.S.C.MO. No. 1
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 4 CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
RECEIVED

FEB 21 1992

TABLE OF CONTENT	rs (c	onti	nue	1)				sso		
					Pul	olic	Ser	vice (Commi	ssion
Section 3 - Description of Service	∍ .						•	•	18	
Timing of Calls									18	
Minimum Call Completion Rate									19	
Calculation of Distance							٠	•	19	
Calculation of Distance Definition of Time Periods .								•	21	
Service Offerings									21	
Service Offerings Directory Assistance								•	22	
_							۸۸.	ICE	22 LLED 23 1992)
Section 4 - Rates and Charges						٠	ירונ	,	23	
				•	•	•	2	ຕ່າງເ	1992	#
TNC-MTS-A Description							DF	6 30	23 //	· 4
TNC-MTS-A Rates							3 V.	01	24	ر سنة احراد عالم
SDN Super Pro Plus Description	on .					1	ָרָיַר כּ	Zine	agomn	JISSIO.
SDN Super Pro Plus Rates					Ďι	Jþ''	556	14100	es IRI	
TNC Super Pro Plus Description	on .						į	وجزنة	26	
TNC Super Pro Plus Rates				_				_	26	
TNC-MTS-A Description TNC-MTS-A Rates								•	27	
Super T Rates			• •	•		•	•	_	28	
Telenational Communications	Trave	el Ca	ard	Desc	rri	atio	n .	-	29	
Telenational Communications										
Telenational Super Pro Plus										(N)
Telenational Super Pro Plus										ì
Telenational Advantage One De	escri	inti	- ·	•	• •	•	•	•	31	
Telenational Advantage One Ra	ates			•		•	•	•		
Telenational Superior Descri	ntior	· ·	• •	•	• •	•	•	•	33	
Telenational Superior Rates	PCTO	• •	• •	•	• •	•	•	•	33	
Telenational Superior Rates Telenational Advantage Plus	nesci	·int	ion	•	• •	•	•	•	34	
Telenational Advantage Plus	Rate	p	-011	•	• •	•	•	•	34	
Telenational Advantage Plus	Trave	-) C:	ard.	nes.	orii	ntid	n •	•	35	
Telenational Advantage Plus	Trave	21 C:	ard	Dat.	O C T 1			•	35 35	[
Telenational Advantage Extra	Deed	-rint	u Fion			•	•	•	36	}
Telenational Advantage Extra	Rate	25 25	-1011	•		•	•	•	36	
Telenational Advantage Extra									37	j
Telenational Advantage Extra										(N)
rerenderendi Advantage Extra	ııa	AET ,	caru	. Kd	CED	•	•	FI	ĽED	\- ·/

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel
Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

1 60 91 1090

	1,55 67 (5	20
TABLE OF CONTENTS	The state of the s	•
	Prople for the Us	nalesion
Section 3 - Description of Service		18
Timing of Calls		18
Minimum Call Completion Rate .		
Calculation of Distance		
Definition of Time Periods		
Service Offerings		
Directory Assistance		22
Section 4 - Rates and Charges		23
TNC-MTS-A Description		23
TNC-MTS-A Rates		
SDN Super Pro Plus Description		25
SDN Super Pro Plus Rates		
TNC Super Pro Plus Description		26
TNC Super Pro Plus Rates		
Super T Description		
Super T Rates		
Telenational Communications Tr	avel Card Description	29
Tolenational Communications Tr		20

CANCELLED

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

MAR 22 1992 BY 1 STRS#

Public Service Commission

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Telenational Communications Limited Partnership. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company's principal place of business.

> JAN 24 1991 91-14 Annie Barvice Gommission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Title of Officer Name

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. CANCELS FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 4.1 FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued) DEC 21 1992 Section 4 - Rates and Charges MISSOURI Telenational MTS-B Description Public Service Commission Telenational MTS Home Plus Description Telenational ChoiceOne Description Telenational ChoiceOne 800 Description 42 Telenational ComNet '93 Description 43 Telenational ComNet '93 Rates

CANCELLED

2ND REVISED SHEET NO. 4.1

MAR 1 0 2005
By TD-2005-0255
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Telenational Communications Limited Partnership. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company's principal place of business.

FILED

JAN 29 1993

Date of Issue: December 17, 1992

P.S.C.MO. No. 1

Effective Date: CALLES

JAN 2 9 1993

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name Title of Officer Address

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 4.1 CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.1

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DECEMEN

			احال	A F	. <u></u>	-
	TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)	DEC	1	199	12	
Section 4 - Rates	and Charges MTS-B Description Publication Publication	MI ic Sen	SS(า Coi	ll mmiss	ion
Telenational	MTS-B Description		•••	•	38	
Telenational	MTS-B Rates			•	39	
Telenational	MTS Home Plus Description			•.	40	
	MTS Home Plus Rates					. /
Telenational	ChoiceOne Description				42	(N)
	ChoiceOne Rates					ì
	ChoiceOne 800 Description					ł
	ChoiceOne 800 Rates					(N)

CANCELLED

JAN 29 1992 BY 2 md R. 5 # 4.1 **Public Service Commission** MISSOURI

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Telenational Communications Limited Partnership. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company's principal place of business.

DEC 3 0 1992

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

Public Service Commission
Effective Date: December 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf. General Counsel Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

		RECEIVED
	TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)	FEB 21 1992
Section 4 - Rates	and Charges MTS-B Description	MISSOURI
Telenational	MTS-B Description	
Telenational	MTS Home Plus Description	40
	MTS Home Plus Rates	

CANCELLED

DEC 30 1992

BY Lat R. Strice Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Telenational Communications Limited Partnership. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company's principal place of business.

(M)

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Wool
Name Title of Officer Address

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FIECUIVED

DEC 21 1990

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

COSCUM Public Stayles Commission

	following cated below		used herein only for the purpose
(C)	• • • •	• • • • • •	To signify changed listing, rule, or condition which may affect rates or charges.
(D)	• • • •	• • • • • •	To signify discontinued material, including listing, rate, rule, or condition.
(I)			To signify Increase.
(L)	• • • • •	• • • • • • •	To signify material relocated from or to another party of tariff schedules, with no change in text, rate, rule or condition.
(N)	• • • • •		To signify new material including listing, rate, rule or condition.
(R)	اعن ن	LED · · · ·	To signify reduction.
(T)	CANCE!	2005 255 2050 255 ce Commission	To signify change in wording of text but not change in rate, rule or condition.
	Public Servi	こうしょ	RIFF FORMAT
Α.	Sheet Num	bering - She	et numbers appear in the upper right

corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: DEC 24 1990

Date Effective:

JAN 2 4 1991

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

TARIFF FORMAT (Continued)

THE CECUME

Public Service Commission

- в. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the State of Missouri. For example, the 4th. revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd revised Sheet 14. The most current sheet number on file with the Commission is always the tariff page in effect. Consult the Check Sheet for the Sheet currently in effect.
- C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2. CANCELLED 2.1. 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A. MAR 1 0 2005 2.1.1.A.1. Public Service Commission 2.1.1.A.1.(a). 2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.

D. Check Sheets -- When a tariff filing is made in the State, an updated check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision number. When new pages are added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the State of Missouri.

FILED

IAN 24 1991

DEC 2 4 1930

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

MESICIAN

DDD - Direct Distance Dialed 1.

Public Barrice Commission

2. LATA - Local Access Transport Area

3. MTS - Message Telecommunications Service

N/W - Night/Weekend 4.

TNC - Telenational Communications Limited Partnership 5.

USOC - Universal Service Order Code 6.

- WATS Wide Area Telecommunication Services 7.
- Add'l. Additional 8.
- Eff. Effective 9.
- SDN Software Defined Network 10.
- Authorization code: A numerical code, one or more of which are assigned to a customer to enable Carrier to identify use of service on his account and to bill the customer accordingly for such service. Multiple authorization codes may be assigned to a customer to identify individual users or groups of users on their accounts.
- Company or Carrier: Telenational Communications Limited Partnership (TNCLP).
- c. Continental United States: Shall include only the District of Columbia and the 48 contiguous states.
- d. Customer: The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders or uses service is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with tariff regulations.
- e. Day: From 8:00 A.M. up to, but not including 5:00 P.M. local time Monday through Friday.
- f. Evening: From 5:00 P.M. up to, but not including 11:00 P.M. local time Sunday through Friday.
- Night/Weekend: From 11:00 P.M. up to, but not including 8:00 q. A.M. local time Sunday through Saturday, and from 8:00 A.M. Saturday up to, but not including 5:00 P.M. local time on Sunday.

MAR 1 0 2005

-20050255

JAN 24 1991

91 - 14 Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: BEC 2 4 1980

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISCOURT

2.1 <u>Undertaking of the Company</u>

Public Service Commission

TNCLP's services and facilities are furnished communications originating at specified points within the State of Missouri, under terms contained in this tariff. TNCLP will provide intraLATA as well as interLATA, to Customers within the Missouri State area.

TNCLP's may act as the customer's agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities when authorized by the customer, to allow connection of a customer's location to a service provided by TNCLP. The customer shall be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement.

The Company's services and facilities are provided on a monthly basis unless ordered on a longer term basis, and are available twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week.

2.2 Limitations .

2.2.3

CANCELLED

- 2.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of facilities and the provisions of this tariff.
- 2.2.2 TNCLP reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service, or limit the use of service, necessitated by conditions beyond its control, or when the customer is using service in violation of the law or the provisions of this tariff.

The customer may not transfer or assign the use of service or facilities obtained under this tariff, without the express written consent of the Company. conditions contained in t conditions contained in t assignees that the Company has authorized. All regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such assignees or

JAN 24 1991 91-14

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: nFC 2 4 1930

Date Effective:

JAN 2 4 1991

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
RECEIVED

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

MICCOUNT

Public Service Commission

2.3 Liabilities of the Company

- 2.3.1 The liability of the Carrier of any claim of loss, expense or damage (including indirect, special or consequential damage), for any interruption, delay, error, omission, or defect in any service, facility or transmission provided under this tariff, shall not exceed any amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer, for the period of service or the facility provided, during which such interruption, delay, error, omission, or defect occurs. For the purpose of computing this amount, a month is considered to have 720 hours.
- 2.3.2 Carrier shall not be liable for, and shall be fully indemnified and held harmless by the customer, against any claim or loss, expenses or damage (including indirect, special, or consequential damage) caused by the following:
 - (A) Defamation, invasion of privacy, infringement of copyright or patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name, or service mark, unfair competition, interference with or misappropriation, or violation of any contract propriety, or creative right, or any other injury to any person, property, or entity arising from the material or data, information, or content revealed to, transmitted, proceeded, handled or used by Carrier, under this tariff.
 - (B) Connecting, Combining, or Adapting Carrier's equipment with customer's apparatus or system.
 - (C) Any act or omission of the customer.

FILED

JAN 24 1991

91 - 14
Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: DEC 2 4 1930

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005 255

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

HECEIVED

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

DEC 21 1990

2.3 Liabilities of the Company

MESCURI Public Service Commission

- 2.3.2 (Continued)
 - Any personal injury or death of any person or (D) for any loss of or damage to customer's premises or any other property, whether owned by the customer or others, caused directly or indirectly by the customer or others, caused directly or indirectly by the installation, maintenance, location, condition, operation, failure, or removal of equipment or wiring provided by the Carrier. No agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the Carrier.
- 2.3.3 Carrier shall not be liable for any loss, expense, damage (including indirect, special consequential damage), for any interruption, delay, error, omission, or other defect in any service, facility, or transmission provided under this tariff, if caused by any person or entity other than the Carrier, by any malfunction of any service or facility provided by any other carrier, by an act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or act of government, or by any other cause beyond Carrier's direct control.

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

FILED

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14

Public Service Commission-

Date of Issue: DEC 2 4 1930

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

P.S.C. N	1O.	No.	1	
Cancelli	ng P.	S.C.	MO.	No.

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 11 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

The section is a section of the sect

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISCOURI Public Service Commission

2.4 Interruption of Service

- 2.4.1 Credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not due to the Carrier's testing or adjusting, to the negligence of the customer, or to the failure channels, equipment, and/or communications systems provided by the customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth in Section 2.3 herein. It shall be the obligation of the customer to notify the Carrier immediately of any interruption in service for which a credit allowance is desired by customer. Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission of the customer within his control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by customer and connected to Carrier's terminal.
- 2.4.2 For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to have 720 hours.
- 2.4.3 No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of a continuous duration of 2 hours or less.

2.4.4

The customer shall be credited for an interruption of two (2) hours or more at the rate of 1/720th of the monthly charge for the facilities affected for each hour or major fraction thereof, that the interruption continues.

CANCELLED

NAR 1 0 2005

FILED

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14 ...

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: DEC 2 4 1983

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,
Name

General Counsel
Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124
Address

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

INCOCCUP.

2.4 Interruption of Service

- Posta Service Commission

2.4.4 (Continued)

Credit Formula:

 $Credit = \underline{A} \quad X \quad B$ where:

A - outage time in hours, and

B - total monthly charge for affected facility.

2.5 Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of service shall be in accordance with the priority system specified in Part 64, Subpart D of the Rules and Regulations of the Federal Communications Commission.

2.6 Termination, Denial, or Suspension of Service by Carrier

Reasons for Termination a.

The carrier may deny, terminate, or suspend service to any customer in the event that any of the following circumstances occurs:

(i)MAR 1 0 2005 Public Service Commission

without notice, if customer or an authorized user uses the service in such a manner as to adversely affect the Carrier's network or the Carrier's service to others;

without notice, if customer or an authorized user tampers with equipment owned and furnished by Carrier;

Public Service Commission

Date Effective:

Date of Issue:

BEC 2 4 1990

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf. General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Name Title of Officer Address

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

HELLIVED

DEC 21 1990 SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISCOURI

Termination, Denial, or Suspension of Service by Carrier ission

Reasons for Termination (Continued) a.

- (iii) with notice, if customer or an authorized user violates any statute, law, municipal ordinance, or any rule or regulation of any state or federal regulatory agency relating to communications, or otherwise fails to comply with this tariff;
- (iv) with notice, if customer fails to permit Carrier reasonable access to such locations as may be necessary for maintenance or repair of facilities used by Carrier to provide service to customer; or
- (V) with notice, if customer fails to pay Carrier's bill when due, subject to the provisions of (b), below.

Termination for Nonpayment b.

In the event of the nonpayment on the date due of any bill, the Carrier may terminate service until the bill rendered has been paid. Such termination shall not be made until at least twelve days after written notification has been mailed to the customer at its billing address. The customer's service may be reinstituted upon receipt of full payment of the undisputed portion of the balance due by the Carrier. Service shall not be terminated for nonpayment of a bill rendered unless:

FILED

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14 Public Service Commission

JAN 2 4 1991

Date of Issue:

DEC 2 4 1990

Date Effective:

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf.

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

Name

Title of Officer

CANCELLET

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

2.6 Termination, Denial, or Suspension of Service by Carrier

b. <u>Termination for Nonpayment</u> (Continued)

- (1) The Carrier shall have verified that payment has not been received at any office of the Carrier, or at any office of an authorized collection agent, through the end of the period indicated in the notice; and
- (2) The Carrier shall have checked the customer's payment record on the day termination occurs.

Service shall not be terminated on account of nonpayment of any amount that is subject to dispute pursuant to the provisions of this tariff, but any such dispute shall not relieve the customer of the obligation of paying all undisputed amounts in a timely manner.

c. <u>Termination for Cause Other Than Non-Payment</u>

In the event the Carrier terminates service for any reason other than non-payment of bills, it may not do so without notice to the customers, except in the circumstances listed in (a) (i) and (a) (ii), above, in which case the Carrier may terminate service immediately.

2.7 <u>Termination by Customer</u>

Except as otherwise agreed between the Customer and Carrier, service may be terminated by the Customer at any time, subject to payment in full of all charges that are due and are undisputed for the period service is rendered.

FILED

JAN 24 1991

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: DEC 2 4 1990

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name Title of Officer Address

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

HEUEIVED

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

MESCUM Public Service Commission

Payment and Billing 2.8

> Paragraphs a through g, below, apply only to services for which Carrier bills directly. For operator-assisted calls billed to local exchange telephone accounts, calling cards or credit cards, see paragraph h, below.

- Service is provided and billed on a monthly basis, a. beginning on the date that service becomes effective. Payment is due thirty (30) days after the US Postal Service postmarked date of the bill.
- b. On commercial accounts, a late charge equal to 1 1/2% of customer's delinquent balance shall be imposed by Carrier. Accounts shall be delinquent when payment is not received by thirty (30) days after the postmarked date of the customer's invoice. Discounts for prompt payment are not offered by Carrier. TNCLP will not impose a late charge on delinquent residential accounts.
- c. The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished to the Customer or the Customer's authorized users. Non-recurring charges will appear on the first monthly bill rendered after service is Recurring charges are billed monthly in advance. Charges based on actual usage during a month and any accrued interest will be billed monthly in arrears.
 - Carrier will provide a toll-free telephone number (800) 288-3365 for inquiries regarding bills or service. Carrier may change the toll-free number by a notice appearing on Customer's bill. FILED

JAN 24 1991

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue EC 2 4 1990

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 %

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Title of Officer

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

DEC 21 1990

2.8 Payment and Billing (Continued)

MISSOUN

Public Service Commission

Billing Disputes: All bills are presumed accurate. In the case of a billing dispute between the customer and the Carrier for service furnished to the customer, which cannot be settled with mutual satisfaction by a telephonic inquiry, the Customer may request in writing, and the Carrier will provide, an in-depth review of the disputed amount. (The undisputed portion and subsequent bills must be paid on a timely basis or the service may be subject to disconnect.) If the Customer is dissatisfied with this review, Customer may file a complaint with the Missouri Public Service Commission in compliance with that agency's procedures.

At:

Missouri Public Service Commission Box 360 Jefferson City, MO 65102

- f. Back-Billing Procedure: A bill shall not include any previously unbilled charge for services furnished prior to three (3) months immediately preceding the date of the bill, except charges for collect calls, credit card calls, third party calls, and "error file" (those which cannot be billed, due to the unavailability of complete billing information to the company) calls, which shall have a five month back-billing period. In case of toll fraud, a back-billing period of 1-1/2 years will apply.
- g. Re-establishment of Credit: A customer whose service has been discontinued for non-payment of bills will be required to pay the unpaid balance due TNC for the premises for which services is to be restored.

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: DEC 2 4 1990

Date Effective:

JAN 2 4 1991

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

REMENZED

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

DEC 21 1990

2.8 Payment and Billing (Continued)

Public Service Commission

CANCELLEU h. Certain operator-assisted calls will be billed by local exchange carriers or other billing agents on behalf of Telenational Communications. In that case, the payment rules agreed upon between the billing agent and the user apply, but the user may nonetheless refer any billing inquiries or disputes directly to Carrier in accordance with this section.

2.9 Deposits

The Company does not require a deposit from the Customer.

2.10 Advance Payments

The Company reserves the right to collect an amount not to exceed one (1) month's estimated charges as an advance payment for service. This will be applied against the next month's charges.

2.11 Taxes

All state and local taxes (i.e., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax, etc. . .) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted rates.

2.12 Check Return Charge

On commercial accounts, the Carrier will charge \$15.00 to any customer whose check is returned because of insufficient funds. This check return charge is not applicable to residential customers.

IAN 24 1991

oble de la colocationalssion

Date of Issue: DEC 2 4 1990

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 18 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 2 ~ RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISSONIA

2.13 Billing Increments

Public Service Commission

Billing will be done in six (6) second, thirty (30) second, or one (1) minute increments, depending upon the service subscribed to by the customer. All calls which include a fraction of a billing increment are rounded up to the next full increment.

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.1 Timing of Calls

- 3.1.1 The customer's long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage of Telenational Communications Limited Partnership's service.
- 3.1.2 Usage measurement begins when the called party picks up the receiver. Determining when the called party picks up the receiver, is accomplished by one of the following methods:
 - A. Hardware Answer Supervision

When hardware answer supervision is provided CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005 by the local telephone company serving the called party, no measurement occurs, unless the local telephone company sends a signal to the switch of the company that the called party has answered.

JAN 24 1991 91-14 Public Service Commission

FILED

Date of Issue: DEC 2 4 1990

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 19 CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 19

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

FEB 21 1992

3.1 Timing of Calls (Continued)

MISSOURI

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

B. Software Answer Supervision

Public Service Commission

When software supervision is employed, the Company cannot accurately determine when the called party has answered, and audio tone detection is used. In these instances, up to 66 seconds of ringing will be allowed before usage measurement begins.

Public Service Commission

A call is terminated when the calling party hangs

3.2 Minimum Call Completion Rate

A customer can expect a call completion rate (number of calls completed/number of calls attempted) of not less than 99%, during peak use periods, for all FG D services (i.e., "1+" dialing).

3.3 Calculation of Distance

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are produced by Communications Research in their NPA-NXX V & H Coordinates Tape and contained in AT&T Tariff No. 10.

Formula:

 $\frac{(V1 - V2)^2 + (H1 - H2)^2}{10}$

FILED

MAR 221992

(T)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel Name Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

CANCELLE POR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Public Service Commission

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

3.1 Timing of Calls (Continued)

THE POST OF T Public Jervice Commission

Software Answer Supervision 3.1.2 в.

> When software supervision is employed, the Company cannot accurately determine when the called party has answered, and audio tone detection is used. In these instances, up to 66 seconds of ringing will be allowed before usage measurement begins.

3.1.3 A call is terminated when the calling party hangs up.

3.2 Minimum Call Completion Rate

A customer can expect a call completion rate (number of calls completed/number of calls attempted) of not less than 99%, during peak use periods, for all FG D services (i.e., "1+" dialing).

3.3 <u>Calculation of Distance</u>

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call.

The airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers involved. company uses the rate centers and associated vertical and horizontal coordinates that are produced by Communications Research in their NPA-NXX V & H Coordinates Tape and contained in AT&T Tariff No. 10.

Formula:

JAN 24 1991

FILED

91 - 14

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue:

DEC 2 4 1930

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf. Name

General Counsel Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Public Service Commission

Example:

For example, the distance between Miami, Florida and New York, New York, is calculated as follows:

	V	H
Miami New York	8,351 <u>4,997</u>	527 <u>1,406</u>
Difference	3,354	- 879
Square and add: 11,249,316 +	772,641 =	12,021,957
Divide by 10 and round: 12,0)21,957/10 = =	1,202,195.70 1,202,196
Take square root and round: (1,202,196) 1/2	=	1,096.4 1,097 miles

CANCELLED 2005

FILED

JAN 24 1991

91 - 14 Public Service Commission

Date of Issue:

DEC 2 4 1990

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 21 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

DEC 21 1990

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

MESCUM Public Service Commission

3.4 <u>Definition of Time Periods</u>

(i) Rate Periods Except Holidays

TIMES APPLICABLE

DAY	8:00 A.M.	5:00 P.M.	Monday - Friday
EVENING	5:00 P.M.	11:00 P.M.	Monday - Friday
	5:00 P.M.	11:00 P.M.	Sunday
NIGHT/	11:00 P.M.	8:00 A.M.	All Days
WEEKEND	8:00 A.M.	11:00 P.M.	Saturday
	8:00 A.M.	5:00 P.M.	Sunday

(ii) Rate Periods for Holidays

Holidays include Christmas, New Year's Day, Thanksgiving, Independence Day and Labor Day.

8:00 A.M. to 11:00 P.M. - Evening rate applies

11:00 P.M. to 8:00 A.M. - Night rate applies

3.5 Service Offerings

Travel Card

Travel Card allows the customer to make long distance calls from any exchange in the State, using Telenational Communications network. The customer will use an authorization code to identify-the customer to the network for billing.

JAN 24 1991.

Public Service Rom

Date of Issue:

DEC 2 4 1990

Date Effective:

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

Name

Title of Officer

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 22 CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 22

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

BECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

FEB 21 1992

Service Offerings

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

3.5.2 Account Codes

> Subscribers can have added, at no additional charge, account codes to identify individual users of the service.

3.5.3 Departmental Billing

> At no additional charge, TNCLP provides customer sorting of the customer's bill, according to the customer's specifications using account codes.

3.6 3.6.1 Directory Assistance

> Directory Assistance is made available to TNCLP customers through U.S. Sprint, because of TNCLP's ability to resell Sprint's services as per U.S. Sprint's Missouri Tariff P.S.C., MO Tariff No. 1, Page 46.3. This directory assistance service is charged to TNCLP by Sprint and in return it is charged by TNCLP to our own Customers who use this service.

> TNCLP's Customers shall receive the first two (2) Directory Assistance calls, per month without charge. Any additional Directory Assistance calls will be charged at the rate of \$.65 per call.

(I)

FILED

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

Name

CANCELLED FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

MAR 22 1992

BY/S/RS#22

RECEIVED

Public Service Commission

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

DEC 21 1990

3.5 <u>Service Offerings</u>

NUESCUPI
Public Service Commission

3.5.2 Account Codes

Subscribers can have added, at no additional charge, account codes to identify individual users of the service.

3.5.3 Departmental Billing

At no additional charge, TNCLP provides customer sorting of the customer's bill, according to the customer's specifications using account codes.

3.6 3.6.1 Directory Assistance

Directory Assistance is made available to TNCLP customers through U.S. Sprint, because of TNCLP's ability to resell Sprint's services as per U.S. Sprint's Missouri Tariff P.S.C., MO Tariff No. 1, Page 46.3. This directory assistance service is charged to TNCLP by Sprint and in return it is charged by TNCLP to our own Customers who use this service.

TNCLP's Customers shall receive the first two (2) Directory Assistance calls, per month without charge. Any additional Directory Assistance calls will be charged at the rate of \$.60 per call.

FILED

JAN 24 1991

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: net 1990

Date Effective: JAN 2 4 1991

P.S.C.MO.	No. 1	
Cancelling	P.S.C.MO.	No.

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 23 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

PERCENTED.

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 21 1990

4. Rates and Charges

AUSSCLAN
Pubna Service Commission

4.1 TNC-MTS-A Description

Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) is that of furnishing facilities for communication between local service areas.

The Company does not undertake to transmit messages but furnishes the use of its facilities to its Customers for communications.

The Company reserves the right to limit the length of conversation when necessary in times of emergency, resulting in a shortage of facilities.

Dial Station Service is that service where the person originating the call from other than a public or semipublic telephone dials the number desired and the call is completed without the assistance of a Company operator, and the call is not billed to a number other than the originating number.

CANCELLED

MAR 10 2005

MAR 10 2005

MAR 10 2005

MISSOURI

FILED

JAN 24 1991

9.1 - 1.4 Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,
Name

General Counsel
Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 24 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEWED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 21 1990

4. Rates and Charges

Initiation
Public Service Commission

4.1 TNC-MTS-A

4.1.1

Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATA Rates)

A. Initial and Additional Minute Rates

	D#	Υ	EV	/ENING	NIGHT	/WEEKEND
Mileage	initial Minute	Each Add'l Minute	initial Minute	Each Add'i Minute	Initial Minute	Each Add'I Minute
1 - 10	.1075	.0875	.0855	.0695	.0690	.0560
11 - 14	.1475	.1275	.1175	.1015	.0950	.0820
15 – 18	.1775	.1575	.1415	.1255	.1145	.1015
19 – 23	.2125	.1675	.1735	.1335	.1405	.1080
24 - 28	.2525	.1735	.2160	.1575	.1795	.1275
29 - 33	.2725	.1925	.2320	.1735	.1925	.1405
34 - 40	.3025	.2325	.2400	.1840	.1990	.1535
41 - 50	.3025	.2325	.2400	.1840	.1990	.1535
51 - 60	.3125	.2525	.2480	.2100	.2055	.1665
61 - 80	.3225	.2625	.2560	.2080	.2120	.1730
81 - 100	.3425	.2725	.2720	2160	.2250	.1795
101 - 125	.3425	.3025	.2720	.2400	.2250	.1990
126 - 150	.3525	.3225	.2800	.2560	.2315	.2120
151 – 190	.3625	.3325	.2880	.2640	.2380	.2185
191 - 300	.3725	.3425	.2960	.2720	.2445	.2250
301 -430	.4025	.3625	.3160	.2840	.2770	.2510
431 +	.4025	.3625	.3160	.2840	.2770	.2510

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

Public Service Commission MISSOURI FILED

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14 Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,
Name

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Title of Officer Address

P.S.C.MO. No. 1

2ND REVISED SHEET NO. 25 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. CANCELS 1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 25

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

RECEIVED

Rates and Charges

DEC 1 1992

MISSOURI

4.2 SDN SUPER PRO PLUS Description Public Service Commission

Super Pro Plus is a one-way, multi-point service allowing the Customer to originate calls via Customer-provided local business telephone lines, and allowing termination of calls via a combination of TNCLP intercity facilities and local business telephone lines. All Super Pro Plus calls are billed in six (6) second increments and any increment above six (6) seconds is rounded and billed by the next higher 6-Second Increment.

SDN SUPER PRO PLUS Rates

Monthly Total Bill

4.2.1 Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATA Rates)

Six (6) Second Billing

Monthly Fee \$5.00 per bill (waived)

All Rate Periods*

(R)

Day/Evening/Night & Weekend Per Minute

.2300

(I)

Combined Interstate, Intrastate and Travel Card Volume Discount:

\$ 0.00	-	\$	150.00	0%
150.01	_	\$2	.000.00	12%

\$2,000.01 + 20%

*Tiered Discount Structure

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

DEC 3 0 1992

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

Effective Date:

DEC 3 0 1992

7300 Woolworth Avenue. Omaha, NE 68124

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel Title of Officer

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. ____ CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 25

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 25

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

RECEIVED

Rates and Charges

FEB 21 1992

MISSOUR! **Public Service Commission**

4.2 SDN SUPER PRO PLUS Description

Super Pro Plus is a one-way, multi-point service allowing the Customer to originate calls via Customer-provided local business telephone lines, and allowing termination of calls via a combination of TNCLP intercity facilities and local business telephone lines. All Super Pro Plus calls are billed in six (6) second increments and any increment above six (6) seconds is rounded and billed by

4.2 SDN SUPER PRO PLUS Rates

DEC 30 1992 B1 I nd R.5 # 25

- Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATAukates) wee Commission 4.2.1 MISSOURI
 - a. Six (6) Second Billing
 - b. Monthly Fee \$5.00 per bill

MILEAGE	DAY (Per Minute)	EVENING (Per Minute)	NIGHT/WEEKEND (Per Minute)
0-292	.2300	.1837	.1837
293-430	.2500	.2000	.2000
431 +	.2790	.2225	.2225

the next higher 6-Second Increment.

Combined Interstate, Intrastate and Travel Card Volume Discount:

Monthly Total Bill	All Rate Periods*
\$ 0.00 - \$ 150.00	0%
\$ 150.01 - \$2,000.00	12%
\$2,000.01 +	20%

*Tiered Discount Structure

FILED

(R)

(R)

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992 Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

Name

Title of Officer

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 25 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 21 1990

4. Rates and Charges

MISSOUMI Public Cervice Commission

4.2 SDN SUPER PRO PLUS Description

Super Pro Plus is a one-way, multi-point service allowing the Customer to originate calls via Customer-provided local business telephone lines, and allowing termination of calls via a combination of TNCLP intercity facilities and local business telephone lines. All Super Pro Plus calls are billed in six (6) second increments and any increment above six (6) seconds is rounded and billed by the next higher 6-Second Increment.

4.2 SDN SUPER PRO PLUS Rates

- 4.2.1 Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATA Rates)
 - a. Six (6) Second Billing
 - b. Monthly Fee \$5.00 per bill

MILEAGE	DAY (Per Minute)	EVENING (Per Minut	NIGHT/WEE ce) (Per Min	
0-292	2507	2005	2005	CANCELLED
293-430	.2507 .2725	.2005 .2180	.2005 .2180	- 2 4000
431 +	.3041	.2425	.2425	MAR 22 1992 By 1st RS 25
Combined	Interstate and	Intrastate Volu	ume Discount:	Public Service Commission
	Monthly Total	Bill All	Rate Periode	* MISSOUR!

Monthly Total Bill	All Rate Periods*	PRESOU
0.00 - \$ 150.00 150.01 - \$2,000.00 2,000.01 +	0% 12% 20%	FILED
72,000.01 +	2016	在1000 6000000000000000000000000000000000

*Tiered Rate Structure

91 - 14

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990 Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George Q, Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name Title of Officer Address

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 26 CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 26

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 1 1992

Rates and Charges 4.

MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

TNC SUPER PRO PLUS Description

TNC Super Pro Plus is a one-way, multi-point service allowing the Customer to originate calls via Customer provided local business telephone lines, and allowing termination of calls via a combination of TNCLP intercity facilities and local business telephone lines. All Super Pro Plus calls are billed in six (6) second increments and any increment above six (6) seconds is rounded and billed by the next higher 6 second increment.

- TNC SUPER PRO PLUS Rates
 - 4.2.1 Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATA Rates)
 - Six (6) Second Billing a.
 - Monthly Fee \$5.00 per bill (waived) b.

(R)

Day/Evening/Night & Weekend Per Minute

.2300

(I)

Combined Interstate, Intrastate and Travel Card Volume Discount:

Monthly Total Bill	All Rate Per
\$ 0.00 - \$ 150.00	0%
\$ 150.01 - \$2,000.00	12%
\$2,000.01 +	20%

*Tiered Discount Structure

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

DFC 3 0 1992

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

Effective Date:
DEC 3 0 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf.

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address

P.S.C.MO.	No. 1		
Cancelling	P.S.C.MO.	No.	

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 26 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 21 1990

4. Rates and Charges

MISSOURI

4.2 TNC SUPER PRO PLUS Description

Public Bervice Commission

TNC Super Pro Plus is a one-way, multi-point service allowing the Customer to originate calls via Customer-provided local business telephone lines, and allowing termination of calls via a combination of TNCLP intercity facilities and local business telephone lines. All Super Pro Plus calls are billed in six (6) second increments and any increment above six (6) seconds is rounded and billed by the next higher 6-Second Increment.

4.2 TNC SUPER PRO PLUS Rates

- 4.2.2 Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATA Rates)
 - a. Six (6) Second Billing
 - b. Monthly Fee \$5.00 per bill

CANCELLED

DAY (Per Minute)

EVENING (Per Minute)

NIGHT/WEEKEND (Per Minute)

DEC 30 1992

.1825

.1725

.1625

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

Combined Interstate and Intrastate Volume Discount:

Monthly Total Bill

All Rate Periods*

\$ 0.00 - \$ 150.00 \$ 150.01 - \$2,000.00 \$2,000.01 + 0% 12% 20%

FILED

*Tiered Rate Structure

CANCELLED
MAR 1 0 2005

JAN 24 1991 **91 - 14**

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Public Service Commission

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf.

General Counsel
Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Address

Name

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 27 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECENED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 21 1990

4. Rates and Charges

THE WALL

4.3 SUPER T Description

Public Service Commission

T-1 Digital Access is a high capacity digital local access arrangement which relies on T-1 transmission technology provided by the local exchange carrier and which will be used to connect Customers' premises to TNCLP carrier terminals to provide Customer access to TNCLP-provided services.

Local Access Channel - Monthly and installation charges for each Local Access channel will be calculated on an individual case basis, in accordance with the charges set forth in the relevant Local Exchange Carrier's Interstate tariff or in accordance with the rates of other access providers.

At the Customer's request and where feasible, TNCLP may permit the Customer to obtain other firms of access to the Customer's Digital Access T-1 service; or TNCLP may procure other forms of access to such service. All applicable recurring and non-recurring charges for such service will be calculated on an individual case basis, in accordance with the charges assessed by the Local Exchange Carrier or other access provider. The installation and monthly charges for any interface equipment associated with such access that is provided by TNCLP shall be calculated on an individual case basis. If TNCLP procures access for the Customer from the Local Exchange Carrier, the Customer's use of such access shall be in conformity with the regulations and other terms and conditions under which the Local Exchange Carrier provides such access.

In addition to such individual case basis charges, TNCLP shall assess charges for the following:

FILED

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14 Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Ger

General Counsel
Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Address

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

STORY COMMISSION INSTANTANTS

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 28 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Rates and Charges

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECRIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 21 1990

Fall (COSCIENT Public Service Commission

SUPER T Description (Continued)

Local Channel Options

Telco M24 Multiplexer - Charges will be calculated on an Mindividual case basis, in accordance with the charges set forth in the relevant Local Exchange Carrier's tariff, and passed on to the Customer.

Route Diversity - Charges will be calculated on an individual case basis, in accordance with the charges set forth in the relevant Local Exchange Carrier's tariff, and passed on to the Customer.

SUPER T Rates 4.3

- 4.3.1 Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATA Rates)
 - Six (6) Second Billing
 - Monthly Fee \$50.00 per bill

MILEAGE	DAY (Per Minute)	EVENING (Per Minute)	NIGHT/WEEKEND (Per Minute)	
0-292	.1373	.1030	.1030	
293-430	.1563	.1172	.1172	
431 +	.1851	.1389	.1389	FILED

JAN 24 1991 Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Name Title of Officer Address

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 29 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 21 1990

Public Service Commission

MECOSIA

4. Rates and Charges

4 2 CIDED M Dates (Continued)

4.3 SUPER T Rates (Continued)

Combined Interstate and Intrastate Volume Discount:

*Tiered Rate Structure

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

4.4 TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS TRAVEL CARD Description

Access:

The Telenational Communications Travel Card utilizes an 800 number access method from touch tone phones only. After the Customer accesses the network via the 800 number, the Customer must dial from a touch tone phone, and assigned authorization code. They dial 1 plus the area code and number desired.

The Telenational Communications Travel Card blocks International calls unless the Customer desires International calling. The Telenational Communications Travel Card can only be used within Washington, D.C. and the 48 contiguous states.

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14 Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name Title of Officer Address

1ST REVISED SHEET NO. 30 CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 30

.25

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS TRAVEL CARD Rates

Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATA Rates)RECEIVED

a.	Whole Minute	Billing NIGHT/	FEB 21 1992
DAY (Per MINUTE)	EVENING (Per MINUTE)	WEEKEND (Per MINUTE)	MISSOURI Public Service Commission

4.4 TELENATIONAL SUPER PRO PLUS 800 DESCRIPTION

.30

Service is provided on a monthly basis. Obtaining access for the completion of a call to Super Pro Plus 800 is the responsibility of the Customer. The Customer must obtain local exchange service from a local exchange company.

The Billing Increments consist of a thirty (30) second minimum and six (6) second thereafter. The rate for Super Pro Plus 800 consists of a monthly recurring charge and usage charges.

Super Pro Plus 800 is only available in equal access areas.

CANCELLED MAR 1 0 2005

FILED

.20

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Address

(N)

(N)

P.S.C.MO.	No. 1	
Cancelling	P.S.C.MO. No.	

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 30 ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

UEU 21 1990

MISCOUP!
4.4.1 TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS TRAVEL CARD, Rates of mission

Intrastate (intraLATA and interLATA Rates)

a. Whole Minute Billing

DAY (Per MINUTE)	EVENING (Per MINUTE)	NIGHT/ WEEKEND (Per MINUTE)
.30	.25	.20

CANCELLED

MAR 22 1992

Public Service Commission

MISSOUR!

FILED

JAN 24 1991 91 - 14

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: December 24, 1990

Date Effective: January 24, 1991

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel
Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 31
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 31

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

RECEIVED

DEC 1 1992

4.5 TELENATIONAL SUPER PRO PLUS 800 RATES

MISSOURI

4.5.1 Intrastate Rates

Public Service Commission

- a. \$15.00 Monthly recurring charge.
- b. \$45.00 Initial setup fee.
- c. Bills in 30 Second Minimum
 - 6 Second thereafter

DAY/EVENING/NIGHT & WEEKEND PER MINUTE

.2250

(I)

4.5 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE ONE Description

Telenational Advantage One is an equal access long distance service utilizing standard local lines to complete long distance calls. This product is for Residential Customers who use a minimum of \$25.00 in monthly long distance. All calls are rated on a one-minute minimum basis. This product has no minimum usage requirements and no monthly fee. Telenational Advantage One calls are placed by dialing 1+ Area Code + Telephone Number.

CANCELLED

NIAR 1.0 2005

O 20

FILED

DEC 3 0 1992

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

Effective Date: Described and the second sec

7300 Woolworth Avenue, DEC 3 0 1992 Omaha, NE 68124

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel
Title of Officer

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

(N)

TELENATIONAL SUPER PRO PLUS 800 RATES

RECEIVED

4.5.1 Intrastate Rates

FEB 21 1992

- \$15.00 Monthly recurring charge. Public Service Commission b.
- Bills in 30 Second Minimum c. 6 Second thereafter

DAY/EVENING/NIGHT & WEEKEND

	Min.	Min.	Min.	M C ANC	ELLED
	.2310/	.2140/	.1970/	.1960/	.1950/
Hours	0 - 5	5 - 25	<u> 25 - 75</u>	<u>75 - 150</u>	<u> 150 +</u>

DEC 30 1992

TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE ONE Description Di John Street Communication Sublic Service Service Communication Sublic Service Serv

Telenational Advantage One is an equal MCSSELHlong distance service utilizing standard local lines to complete long distance calls. This product is for Residential Customers who use a minimum of \$25.00 in monthly long distance. All calls are rated on a oneminute minimum basis. This product has no minimum usage requirements and no monthly fee. Telenational Advantage One calls are placed by dialing 1+ Area Code + Telephone Number.

FILED

(N)

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name

Title of Officer

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

RECEIVED

(N)

(N)

FEB 21 1992

4.6 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE ONE Rates

4.6.1 Intrastate Rates

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

a. Whole Minute billing.

b. No Monthly Fee.

MILEAGE	DAY <u>(Per Minute)</u>	EVENING (Per Minute)	NIGHT/WEEKEND (Per Minute)
1 - 10	.1500	.1000	.0900
11 - 14	.1500	.1100	.1000
15 - 18	.1500	.1200	.1100
19 - 23	.1680	.1344	.1200
24 - 28	.2040	.1632	.1326
29 - 33	.2220	.1776	.1443
34 - 50	.2370	.1896	.1541
51 - 80	.2610	.2088	.1697
81 -125	.2910	.2328	.1892
126 -190	.3150	.2520	.2048
191 -300	.3240	.2592	.2106
301+	.3630	.2904	.2360

Combined Interstate; Intrastate and Travel Card Volume Discount:

Monthly Total Bill	All Rate Periods*
\$ 25.00 - \$ 49.99	5.0%
\$ 50.00 - \$ 74.99	7.5%
\$ 75.00 - \$ 249.99	10.0%
\$250.00 +	12.0%

Tiered Discount Structure

FILED

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

CANCELLED

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name

P.S.C.MO.	No.	1	-	
Cancelling	P.:	s.c.mo	. 1	No.

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 33 CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 33

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

received

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 1 1992 (D)

4.7 This product offering has been deleted.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

WEILO SENISSOURI

FILED

(D)

DEC 3 0 1992

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

Effective Date:

DEC 3 0 1992_

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf.

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue.

Omaha, NE 68124

Name

Title of Officer

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

(N)

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

FEB 21 1992

4.7 TELENATIONAL SUPERIOR Description

MISSOUR!

Telenational Superior is an equal access service allowing mission the Customer to originate calls via Customer provided local business telephone lines, and allowing termination of calls via a combination of TNCLP intercity facilities and local business telephone lines. All Telenational Superior calls have thirty (30) second initial increment billing with six (6) second incremental billing thereafter. Any increment above six (6) seconds is rounded and billed to the next higher six (6) second increment.

4.7 TELENATIONAL SUPERIOR RATES

CANCELLED

4.7.1 Intrastate/Interstate Rates

DEC 30 1992

BY 12+ R.S #33 30 second initial 6 second additional increment bill proble Secure Commission

Monthly Fee \$5.00 per bill.

MISSOURI

DAY

EVENING

NIGHT/WEEKEND

.2000

.2000

.2000

Combined Intrastate, Interstate and Travel Card Volume Discount:

Mo:	nthly Total Bill	<u> All Rate Periods</u> *
\$	0.00 - \$149.99	0%
\$	150.00 - \$299.99	4%
\$	300.00 - \$449.99	6%
\$	450.00 ~ \$599.99	8%
	\$600.00 +	10%

*Tiered Discount Structure

FILED

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. (N)

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name

Title of Officer

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

FEB 21 1992

(N)

4.8 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE PLUS Description

MISSOURI

Telenational Advantage Plus is designed for groups whose is individual usage is with the control of the control individual usage is under \$150.00 per month. Telenational Advantage Plus is an equal access service utilizing standard local business lines to complete long distance calls. All Telenational Advantage Plus calls have thirty (30) second initial increment billing with six (6) second incremental billing thereafter. increment above six (6) seconds is rounded and billed to the next higher six (6) second increment.

4.8 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE PLUS RATES

4.8.1 Intrastate Rates

30 second initial, 6 second additional increment billing.

No Monthly Fee.

MILEAGE	DAY (Per Minute)	EVENING	NIGHT/WEEKEND (Per Minute)
	(Per Mindre)	(Per Minute)	(Per Minute)
1 - 10	.1500	.1000	.0900
11 - 14	.1500	.1100	.1000
15 - 18	.1500	.1200	.1100
19 - 23	.1680	.1344	.1200
24 - 28	.2040	.1632	.1326
29 - 33	.2220	.1776	.1443
34 - 50	.2370	.1896	.1541
51 - 80	.2610	.2088	.1697
81 -125	.2910	.2328	.1892
126 -190	.3150	.2520	.2048
191 - 300	.3240	.2592	.2106
301+	.3630	.2904	.2360
		MARILEU	
		CANCELLED	
		01	FIED

FILED

(N)

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Address

MAR 1 0 2005

Omaha, NE 68124

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE, TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE D

FEB 21 1992

(N)

SECTION 4 RATES AND CHARGES MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

4.9 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE PLUS TRAVEL CARD Description

The Telenational Advantage Plus Travel Card is offered with Telenational Advantage Plus service. The Telenational Advantage Plus Travel Card utilizes an 800 number access After the Customer method from touch tone phones only. accesses the network via the 800 number, the Customer must dial from a touch tone phone, an assigned authorization code; then 1 plus the area code and number desired.

The Telenational Advantage Plus Travel Card blocks International calls unless the Customer desires International Calling. The Telenational Advantage Plus Travel Card can only be used within Washington, D.C. and the 48 contiguous states.

TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE PLUS TRAVEL CARD Rates 4.9

Intrastate Rates 4.9.1

- Whole Minute Billing
- No monthly fee
- \$.25 Surcharge

DAY (Per MINUTE)	EVENING (Per MINUTE)	NIGHT/ WEEKEND (Per MINUTE)
.30	.25	.25

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

FILED

(N)

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Title of Officer

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE HECKIVED

FEB 21 1992

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

MISSOURI (N)

4.10 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE EXTRA Description Public Service Commission

Telenational Advantage Extra is an equal access long distance service utilizing standard local lines to complete long distance calls. All calls are rated on a one minute minimum basis. This product has no minimum usage requirements and no monthly fee. Telenational Advantage Extra calls are placed by dialing 1+ Area Code + Telephone Number.

4.10 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE EXTRA Rates

4.10.1 Intrastate Rates

- a. Whole Minute billing.
- b. No Monthly Fee.

MILEAGE	DAY <u>(Per Minute</u>)	EVENING (Per Minute)	NIGHT/WEEKEND (Per Minute)
1 - 10	.1500	.1000	.0900
11 - 14	.1500	.1100	.1000
15 - 18	.1500	.1200	.1100
19 - 23	.1680	.1344	.1200
24 - 28	.2040	.1632	.1326
29 - 33	.2220	.1776	.1443
34 - 50	.2370	.1896	.1541
51 - 80	.2610	.2088	.1697
81 -125	.2910	.2328	.1892
126 - 190	.3150	.2520	.2048
191 - 300	.3240	.2592	.2106
301+	.3630	.2904	.2360

CANCELLED

FILED

(N)

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

MAR 1 0 2005

ublic Service Commission MISSOURI

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name Title of Officer Address

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

(N)

4.10 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE EXTRA Rates (Continued) CEIVED

Combined Interstate and Intrastate Volume Discount:

FEB 21 1992

<u>ds</u> *	<u> All Rate Periods</u> *	<u> Bill</u>	Total	Monthly
MISSOURI	5.0%	49.99	- \$	\$ 25.00
Public Service Commissio	7.5% Publi	74.99	- \$	\$ 50.00
dama dor visa dominissio	10.0%	249.99	- \$	\$ 75.00
	12.0%		.00 +	\$250.

* Tiered Discount Structure

4.11 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE EXTRA TRAVEL CARD Description

Telenational Advantage Extra Travel Card utilizes an 800 number access method from touch tone phones only. After the Customer accesses the network via the 800 number, the Customer must dial from a touch tone phone, an assigned authorization code; then 1+ Area Code + telephone number.

The Telenational Advantage Extra Travel Card blocks international calls unless the Customer desires international calling. The Telenational Advantage Extra Travel Card can only be used within Washington, D.C. and the 48 contiguous states.

- 4.11 TELENATIONAL ADVANTAGE EXTRA TRAVEL CARD Rates
- 4.11.1 Intrastate Rates
 - a. Whole Minute Billing
 - b. No Monthly Fee
 - c. No Surcharge

<u>DAY</u>

EVENING

NIGHT/WEEKEND ILED

.25

.20 CANCELLED

.20

MAR 221992 (N)

MAR 1 0 2005

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Jubilio Bervice Commission MISSOURI

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, Name General Counsel
Title of Officer

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

ame Title of

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

FEB 21 1992_(N)

4.12 TELENATIONAL MTS-B Description

MISSOUR!
Public Service Commission

Message Telecommunications Service (MTS) is that of furnishing facilities for communication between local service areas.

The Company does not undertake to transmit messages but furnishes the use of its facilities to its Customers for communications.

The Company reserves the right to limit the length of conversation when necessary in times of emergency, resulting in a shortage of facilities.

Dial Station Service is that service where the person originating the call from other than a public or semi-public telephone dials the number desired and the call is completed without the assistance of a Company operator, and the call is not billed to a number other than the originating number.

(N)

FILED

CANCELLED

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

MAR 1 0 2005

Andrea Commedian MISSOURI

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992 Effective Date: March 22, 1992

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

	SECTION	4 - RATES AND	CHARGES	RECEIVED
4.12 TELE	NATIONAL MTS	-B RATES		
4 10 1 7-	b b. b D. b			FEB 21 1992
4.12.1 in	trastate Rat	es		MICOCALIMI
Whol	e Minute Bil	ling	Dubli	MISSOURI
			rayn	c Service Commi
		FIRST MINUTE		
LEAGE	<u>DAY</u>	EVENING	NIGHT/WEE	<u>KEND</u>
- 10	.1500	.1050	.1000	
- 14	.1500	.1200	.1050	
- 18	.1800	.1400	.1150	
- 23	.2150	.1600	.1400	
- 28	.2550	.1700	.1700	
- 33	.2750	.2000	.1850	
- 50	.3050	.2200	.1900	
- 80	.3150	.2300	.2000	
-125	.3250	.2400	.2100	
6-190	.3350	.2600	.2200	
1-300	.3450	.2700	.2300	•
301+	.3550	.2800	.2400	
	•	ODTETONAL WIN	m c	•
LEAGE	<u>DAY</u>	ADDITIONAL MINU EVENING	NIGHT/WEE	KEND
10	.1500	.1000	.0950	INDANO.
14	.1500	.1050	.1000	,
- 18	.1600	.1200	.1050	
- 23	.1700	.1300	.1100	
- 23 - 28	.1760	.1550	.1300	
- 33	.1950	.1700	.1400	
- 50	.2350	.1850	.1500	
			.1650	
- 80 -125	.2550	.2000	.1850	
	.2650	.2300		
6-190	.2750	.2500 .2650	.2100 .2150	
1-300	.2850 .2950	.2750	.2300	
301+	. 2930	.2/50	.2300	Land I have been
		ARRAPI	I EN	FILED
		CANCEL	LCD	
				MAR 221992
		MAR 1 0	2005	

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992 Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name Title of Officer Address

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

RECEIVED

FEB 21 1992

(N)

4.13 TELENATIONAL MTS HOME PLUS Description

MISSOURI Message Telecommunications Service (MTS)phisorvice Commission communication between local service areas.

The Company does not undertake to transmit messages but furnishes the use of its its Customers for facilities to communications.

of furnishing facilities

The Company reserves the right to limit the length of conversation when necessary in times of emergency, resulting in a shortage of facilities.

Dial Station Service is that service where the person originating the call from other than a public or semi-public telephone dials the number desired and the call is completed without the assistance of a Company operator, and the call is not billed to a number other than the originating number.

(N)

CANCELLED

FILED

MAR 221992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

MAR 1 0 2005

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf,

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Title of Officer

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

4 77		ON 4 - RATES AND CHA	RECEIVED (N
		MTS HOME PLUS RATES	FEB 21 1992
4.13.	1 Intrastate	Kates	
	Bills in six	(6) second increment	S MISSOURI Public Service Commission
		FIRST MINUTE	
<u>MILEAGE</u>	<u>DAY</u>	EVENING	NIGHT/WEEKEND
1 - 10	.1500	.1050	.1000
11 - 14	.1500	.1200	.1050
15 - 18	.1800	.1400	.1150
19 - 23	.2150	.1600	.1400
24 - 28	.2550	.1700	.1700
29 - 33	.2750	.2000	.1850
34 - 50	.3050	.2200	.1900
51 - 80	.3150	.2300	.2000
81 -125	.3250	.2400	.2100
126-190	.3350	.2600	.2200
191-300 301+	.3450 .3550	.2700 .2800	.2300
MILEAGE 1 - 10 11 - 14 15 - 18 19 - 23 24 - 28 29 - 33 34 - 50 51 - 80 81 -125 126-190 191-300 301+	DAY .1500 .1500 .1600 .1700 .1760 .1950 .2350 .2550 .2650 .2750 .2850	ADDITIONAL MINUTE EVENING .1000 .1050 .1200 .1300 .1550 .1700 .1850 .2000 .2300 .2500 .2550 .2750 CANCELLED MAR 1 0 2005	NIGHT/WEEKEND .0950 .1000 .1050 .1100 .1300 .1400 .1500 .1650 .1850 .2100 .2150 .2300 MAR 221992 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.
		MISSOURI	SSIOII

Date of Issue: February 21, 1992

Effective Date: March 22, 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf, General Counsel 7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124

Name Title of Officer Address

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

DEC 1 1992

MISSOURI

TELENATIONAL CHOICEONE DESCRIPTION 4.8

Public Service Commission Telenational ChoiceOne is an equal access service designed for Business Customers with monthly domestic long distance usage under \$350.00. All Telenational ChoiceOne calls are billed in six (6) second increments, and there is no monthly recurring fee or minimum usage requirements. Calls are placed by dialing 1 + Area Code Telephone Number + Project Account

4.8 TELENATIONAL CHOICEONE RATES

applicable).

4.8.1 Intrastate Rates Billed in Six (6) Second Increments.

> Per Minute Day/Evening/Night&Weekend

> > .2150

TELENATIONAL CHOICEONE 800 DESCRIPTION 4.9

> Telenational ChoiceOne 800 is an inbound 800 service designed for businesses which allows calls to ring in via the subscriber's standard telephone lines without charge to the caller. There are no minimum usage requirements and no installation fees. The monthly fee is \$5.00. Billing increments are six (6) seconds with 30 second minimum.

4.9 TELENATIONAL CHOICEONE 800 RATES

4.9.1

Intrastate Rates Billed in six (6) second increments; 30 second minimum.

Monthly Fee: \$5.00

Per Minute Day/Evening/Night&Weekend

DEC 3 0 1992

.2250

Public Service Commission

Date of Issue: November 24, 1992

CARICELLED
MAR 1 0 2005

while BYNS

Effective Date:

DEC 3 0 1992

Issued By George O. Rebensdorf.

General Counsel

7300 Woolworth Avenue. Omaha, NE 68124

(N)

Name

Title of Officer

TELENATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

FOR MISSOURI INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

RECEIVED

DEC 21 1992

SECTION 4 - RATES AND CHARGES

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

4.10 TELENATIONAL COMNET '93 DESCRIPTION

Telenational ComNet '93 is an equal access long distance service which is sold exclusively to customers where facilities and services are available. This product has no monthly fees and no minimum usage requirements. ComNet '93 is billed in six (6) second increments. Calls are placed by dialing 1 + area code + telephone number + project account code (if applicable).

4.10 TELENATIONAL COMNET '93 RATES

4.8.1 Intrastate Rates Billed in Six (6) Second Increments.

> Per Minute Day/Evening/Night&Weekend

> > .1500

CANCELLED

MAR 1 0 2005

ervice Commission MISSOURI

FILED

JAN 291993

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Date of Issue: December 17, 1992

JAN 2 9 1993 Effective Date January 25, 1903

7300 Woolworth Avenue, Omaha, NE 68124 Address